Auguet 7, 1940

Dear Janet Vaughan,

¥e hove completed the counts on your lnst three bozes, 5l11 forms,
and they will be returned to Slough thia wesek or naxt.

In view of what you sald about the tevhnlque, it was partioularly
interasatlng to see whethsr the deviations from previous ratlce from
Slough tallied with what ure regarded os common errora of technique.
Two comparisona ares worth noting here:

(a) t:‘.}a Iz;aquign:,r of AB donors 18 1n thie sampla fully up to

poaned o 0GR + 1Y i‘l' (AR XY
axpectation, ,although the previcua 25,000 from Slough shown & falrly
Feneral deflolency, very like that in Oliver's mAateriaml from Sutten.

(b) The percentege of tha A esetineted for the last batch 13 lower
then for tha prevlious lots, being 24.0% agalnst 27.017 for women, and
21.67 agulnat 27.39% for wen. These could be matched, for exampls,
by Scottish men and Nerthumbrlan women, and I gpuprose there ig no
reason %o suspect theae 5000 of having much more Sooteh, Welgh or
Irieh lmmigrante than the previous lote. I should be glad of & con-
firmatlon of thie opinien, 1f you think 1t Jjust; for, if so, one is
led to think that with the slide teohnique Ay reactions may be misaed
both in A and in AB donors.

Thia view 1s & little unnctisfezolory, since of the 271 A genes
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commonly found in the South of England, not more then about 7%
are A-, the remalning 20 being A,, and a depression of the order
obaerved sugpesta that about half the A, would have to be mimsed
in both groups. I do not know how far you will think this
impossible, but I thought you might be interested in the com-
parison which arlsen from the econtrast in tha techniqua usad.

I ought to add that the 23,000 sent in from Oliver and=Bopd-at
Suttocn, which inoluded the previous groupinge from two Bectors,
does not ag & whole show A deficlency of gena A, giving 26.4%
Tor both saxiess togather.

I hope your grouping work is still golng etrong.

fours sincersly,



